
1 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

ECOMONIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

AUGUST 17, 2023 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Prigge called a meeting of the Lonsdale Economic Development Authority to order at 

7:00 am. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, Furrer, Simon and Pelava  

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Daleiden 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

City Administrator Joel Erickson 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

None 

 

2. AGENDA 

Prigge asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda.  A 

motion was made by Austin and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve the agenda as 

presented.  Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, Furrer, Simon and Pelava.  

Against:  None; Vote 6-0.  Motion carried. 

 

3. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JULY 20, 2023 

MEETING 

Prigge asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the minutes.  A 

motion was made by Simon and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve the minutes 

from the July 20, 2023 meeting. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, Furrer, Simon 

and Pelava.  Against:  None; Vote 6-0.  Motion carried. 

 

4. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE JULY 2023 TREASURER’S REPORT AND 

MONTHLY BILL(S) 

Erickson said July had a beginning balance of $71,180.53, revenues of $6,823.00, and 

expenses of $2,099.18 for an ending balance of $75,905.25.  He said the revenue 

consisted of the monthly revolving loan payment from The Pet Stop and 30% of the first 

half of the property tax levy.  Erickson said expenses included BR&E initiatives, 

payroll/benefits, advertising and postage. He said there were no bill(s) to be paid in 

August.  Prigge asked if there were any questions.  A motion was made by Simon and 

seconded by Furrer to approve the July 2023 Treasurer’s Report and monthly bills.   Vote 

for: Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, Furrer, Simon and Pelava.  Against:  None; Vote 6-

0.  Motion carried. 

 



2 

 

5. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Update on the SMIF REV Program Application 

 Erickson said the REV application was submitted on August 2nd and he received five 

letters of support.  He said if the EDA’s application is moved to the third round, an in 

person interview will take place in late August.  Simon asked if Erickson knew the 

date.  He said no. 

 

b. Update on APG Video 

 Erickson said he met virtually with APG and they were in town during Community 

Day getting video and photos of events, the parade, etc.  Prigge asked if any footage 

from Fox 9 Town Ball was shot.  Erickson said APG was not in town but he could 

check and see if anyone that attended got good video/photos.  Wermerskirchen asked 

when the completion date was.  Erickson said the proposal said 6-9 weeks.   

  

c. Update on the EDA’s 2024 Budget 

Erickson said the City Council is working on the City’s 2024 budget and he presented 

the EDA’s budget and fund request at a recent budget meeting.  He said the City 

Council agreed to incorporate $50,000.00 in funding for the EDA. 

 

d. Discuss the 3rd Quarter Lunch & Learn/Networking Event 

 Erickson said the EDA would like to have an event quarterly and discussion has been 

on marketing and the use of social media to market businesses.  Erickson said he was 

looking at SMIF’s website and there are many videos that could be watched ranging 

from starting to selling a business.  Simon suggested the EDA provide businesses 

links to the video and they can watch the one(s) that pertain to them and on their 

schedule.  Erickson said at the last event, it was stated that review of/training on 

Facebook was specifically requested.  Pelava attended the meeting at 7:18 am.  

Wermerskirchen said it is more than just Facebook, that events are better when in 

person and a good speaker presents quality information.  A motion was made by 

Wermerskirchen and seconded by Austin to provide funding for a Lunch & Learn 

event.   Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, Furrer, Simon and Pelava.  

Against:  None; Vote 6-0.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 6.  NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Presentation of the Tri-City United TITANS Pathway Program 

Erickson provided a brief summary of the TITANS Pathway Program and introduced 

Layne Wilbright and Honey Berg of TCU.  Wilbright said TCU has been working on 

establishing the program for a year and the purpose of it is for students to get real-

world, hands-on work experience.  He said they have been meeting with businesses 

and they have a need as well.  Wilbright reviewed the new ESTEAM Program, 

pathways to careers and Hutchinson’s Tiger Path success story.  He said TCU is 

bringing back classes such as shop, FACS, etc. and students as young as 5th and 6th 

grade will be taking these classes so when they enter 7th grade, students across the 

district have been exposed to them.  Berg said she has worked in this field for a while 

as a consultant and said she has been meeting with businesses to get an understanding 

of their needs and partnerships.  She said businesses can help the program by being 

guest speakers, provide facility tours, etc.  Berg said the program needs to benefit 

everyone involved, with the student being the priority.  She said good partnerships are 

being created and they are working to identify gaps, next steps and continuing to build 

relationships.  Berg said she has worked with South Central in the past and they 

provide virtual training and partner with local businesses.  Prigge asked if they were 

going to make a funding request.  Berg said not necessarily money but the assistance 

could be to fill other needs such as transportation, assist with making connections with 

the business community, etc.  Prigge said Lonsdale has great businesses and 

information on the program could be provided at an upcoming lunch and learn event.  

Wilbright said they are looking to start small and grow the program.  Wermerskirchen 

asked what businesses they are looking to partner with.  Wilbright said the focus has 

been businesses associated with ESTEAM and the trades.  Wermerskirchen said 

Bevcomm would be good as they bridge several industries and their network is all 

fiber.  Simon asked if they expect issues with businesses just hiring kids to fill 

vacancies.  Berg said hopefully, that is not their intention and they will be survey 

businesses in the near future.  She said the school district just hired a new highly 

qualified shop teacher and they are looking to provide students certificates after so 

many hours of training for welding for example.  Berg said the process is intentional 

with student/teacher involvement.  Wermerskirchen asked if this is like a work study 

program.  Berg said no.  Wermerskirchen asked what AVID was.  Wilbright explained 

that AVID is a program to help middle of the road students hit their potential.   

       

b.  Consider Approval to Increase the Amount of the Lonsdale EDA Rehabilitation Grant 

Program Awarded to RR Revival by $812.50 

Erickson said RR Revival has requested the grant amount awarded to paint the 

building be increased by $812.50, to account for a pricing increase since the work was 

not completed last year.  A motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Austin to 

increase the grant amount by $812.50.   Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, 

Furrer, Simon and Pelava.  Against:  None; Vote 6-0.  Motion carried. 

 

Pelava said RR Revival has generated a lot of traffic from out of town. 

 

 



4 

 

7.  OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Additional Items to be Discussed 

 Wermerskirchen asked what progress is being made in the Business Park.  Erickson 

said Scan Air Filter and Park Place Storage are under construction.  He said he has 

not heard anything lately from the businesses he provided information to recently. 

 

b. Items for the September 21, 2023 Agenda 

The Board requested discussion on the 3rd quarter Lunch & Learn, the SMIF REV 

application and marketing video be on the September meeting agenda. 

  

8.  ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Simon to adjourn the meeting.   

Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Austin, Prigge, Furrer, Simon and Pelava.  Against:  None; 

Vote 6-0.  Motion carried.  The meeting ended at 7:58 am. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:   
 

Joel A. Erickson 

 

City Administrator 


